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August 27, 1998

Mr. John Reyﬂolds RE@ E EVE @ .

Florida Department of . i
Environmental Protection SEP 04 1998

Twin Towers Office Building BUREAU OF

2600 Blair Stone Road : AIR REGULATION

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

RE: Multifos Plant Production Increase
FDEP File No. 1050059-024-AC, PSD-FL-244
New Wales Plant ’

Dear Mr. Reynolds:

This is a follow-up to your conversation with Pradeep Raval on August 24, 1998
regarding the above-referenced project.

Information is attached to provide the Department with reasonable assurance on several
issues that were discussed. '

We look forward to your e-mail on the updated draft permit provisions at your earliest
convenience. We appreciate your efforts to issue the final permit as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Ak

P. A. Steadham

Chief Environmental

Services - Concentrates
~ Enclosures

XC: J. Koogler (K&A)
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